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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 

EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 
 

 
TO:    Amy Annis, LCBAS Certification Officer 
 
FROM:    Melanie Tracy Burns, FCS Interim Chairperson 
 
DATE:    January 23, 2017 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
 
Remove Personal Nutrition (FCS 2100) as a prerequisite for Nutrition and the Older 
Person (FCS 5151). 
 
Add enrollment restriction to Graduate‐degree Seeking student. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
As exacting knowledge of specific nutrients and their metabolism is not needed as 
prerequisite for this course, FCS 2100 can be removed as a prerequisite.  The enrollment 
restriction is requested to limit the students to only those with graduate‐degree seeking 
status. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):    
 
Fall 2017 
 
CURRENT CATALOG COPY: 
 
(1‐0‐1) Changes in aging as related to nutrition; dietary needs and diet planning. 
Prerequisites & Notes 
FCS 2100 or its equivalent. 
 
Credits: 1 
 
PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:   
 
(1‐0‐1) Changes in aging as related to nutrition; dietary needs and diet planning. 
Prerequisites & Notes 
FCS 2100 or its equivalent.  Graduate degree seeking student 
 
Credits: 1 



 Melanie Burns, Interim Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences   


